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Mst. Meftahul Zenan I~

From: Mst. Meftahul Zenan <mefta@cross-world.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 6:10 PM

To: bashar@cross-world.com

Ce: 'miraj@cross-world.com’; 'mohibul@cross-world.com’; 'masud@cross-world.com’;

habib@cross-world.com; alam@cross-world.com
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Reference of bellow mail, please process bellow material of BBT for delivery at Ctg office. o
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Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engin ﬁﬁx\g Mouse NE (0) (
)2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: + 1858, 989 1442 | f: +8 2 A | v\ www.cross-world.com
b‘% please consider the environment before printing this email
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use e imended

recipient(s)

From: Nurul Alam [mailto:alam@cross-world.com] < ﬂ%i

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 5:24 PM
To: habib@cross-world.com

Cc: miraj@cross-world.com; mefta@cross-world.com; mohibul@cross-world.com; masud@cross-world.com
Subject: order

Dear Habib vhai,
Plz find the attached and delivery as soon as possible .
“’Sincerely

Engr Mohammad Nurul Alam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD i Manager Sales (CT G Zone)|head oﬁ"ce

l' - { 1 : 01755¢ 1"_| wwwcrossworldcom

a complete Electrical Power solution Company as  diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler .
lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc
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